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MCCPA Members,
 
     Chief Stewart is asking for advice/insight on LPR/camera options; see email below.
 
 
JOHN L. LIEB
Chief of Police

Woodstock Police Department
656 Lake Avenue
Woodstock, IL 60098 
P: 815-338-6787
jlieb@woodstockil.gov
woodstockil.gov
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Confidential Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and attached document(s) may
contain confidential information that is intended only for the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby advised that any disclosure, copying distribution or the taking of
any action in reliance upon the information is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
 

From: Ryan Stewart <RStewart@mccdistrict.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2025 1:14 PM
To: John Lieb <jlieb@woodstockil.gov>
Subject: EXTERNAL - Flock alternatives?
 
Chief Lieb,
 
Can you please forward this to the MCCPA group?
 
Are any agencies utilizing a product and service besides Flock Safety?   We deploy Flock and
some Reconyx LPRs and other “trail camera” type devices, but they aren’t connected to the
Flock network. 
 
A director has asked me to inquire about any possible alternatives.  I found a few after a
Google search, but I am not aware of anyone using them locally.  Anyone using anything
besides Flock?
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Thanks for the help.
 
Ryan
 
Ryan Stewart
Chief of Police
McHenry County Conservation
District Police Department
18410 US Highway 14
Woodstock, IL
60098
 
Office: 331-258-1451
Fax: 815-334-2879
 

 
 
“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”


